Date: 19 December 2007

TO:  All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE
TO:  All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION
Dear Sir/Madam
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON on MONDAY, 7TH JANUARY, 2008 at 6.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the Code of Conduct adopted on 30
September 2007 and Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and
Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any background papers referred
to may be inspected by prior arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Head of Democratic
Services, on telephone number (01235) 547631 / carole.nicholl@whitehorsedc.gov.uk.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Officer know
beforehand and he will do his very best to meet your requirements.

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and Vision

(Page 6)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting and a copy of the Council’s Vision




Development Control Committee Monday, 7th January, 2008

are attached.

1.

Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to
attend in accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification
having been given to the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive
apologies for absence.

Minutes

(Pages 7 - 23)

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Development
Control Committee held on 5 November 2007 (attached).

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

Any Member with a personal interest or a personal and prejudicial interest in accordance
with the provisions of the Code of Conduct, in any matter to be considered at a meeting,
must declare the existence and nature of that interest as soon as the interest becomes
apparent in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

When a Member declares a personal and prejudicial interest he shall also state if he has a
dispensation from the Standards Committee entitling him/her to speak, or speak and vote
on the matter concerned.

Where any Member has declared a personal and prejudicial interest he shall withdraw
from the room while the matter is under consideration unless

(a) His/her disability to speak, or speak and vote on the matter has been removed by
a dispensation granted by the Standards Committee, or

(b) members of the public are allowed to make representations, give evidence or
answer questions about the matter by statutory right or otherwise. If that is the
case, the Member can also attend the meeting for that purpose. However, the
Member must immediately leave the room once he/she has finished; or when the
meeting decides he/she has finished whichever is the earlier and in any event the
Member must leave the room for the duration of the debate on the item in which
he/she has a personal and prejudicial interest.

Urgent Business and Chair's Annhouncements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.



Development Control Committee Monday, 7th January, 2008

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

8. Materials
To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

9. Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings

(Pages 24 - 27)
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 130/06 of the Deputy Director refers.



Development Control Committee Monday, 7th January, 2008

10. CHD/713/9 & CHD/713/10-CA - Mr G Chambers Minor amendments to the
reconstruction and remodelling of Penn House and erection of a car port.
Demolition of north end wall. Penn House, High Street, Childrey, Wantage

(Wards Affected: Greendown)
(Pages 28 - 39)

11.  HIN/19721/2 - Erection of a pair of semi-detached dwellings. (re-submission).
Land adjoining 1 High Street, Hinton Waldrist

(Wards Affected: Longworth)
(Pages 40 - 47)

12. CUM/NHI/20107-X -Outline application for 150 dwellings with associated public
open space. Land off Fogwell Road and adjoining Tilbury Lane, Dean Court,
Cumnor/North Hinksey.

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
REPORT TO FOLLOW

13. WAN/20268/1 - Demolition of single storey garage/extension. Erection of a single
and two storey extension. Replacement of existing front flat roof with pitched
roof. 9 EIm Road, Wantage, Oxon, OX12 7EE

(Wards Affected: Wantage Charlton)

(Pages 48 - 55)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 2

DC.116

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL ON MONDAY, 5TH NOVEMBER, 2007 AT
COMMITTEE 6.30PM

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Matthew Barber,
Roger Cox, Terry Cox, Richard Farrell, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Anthony Hayward,
Angela Lawrence, Sue Marchant, Jerry Patterson, Val Shaw and Margaret Turner.
SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS: Councillor Pat Lonergan for Councillor Tony de Vere.

NON MEMBERS: Councillors Gervase Duffield and Reg Waite.

EX-OFFICIO MEMBER: Councillor Melinda Tilley — Leader of the Opposition.

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Mike Gilbert, Geraldine Le Cointe, Carole Nicholl, Stuart
Walker, Emma Parkes, Grant Audley-Miller and David Weaver.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 24

DC.163 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The attendance of a Substitute Member who had been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1) was recorded as
referred to above with an apology for absence having been received from
Councillor Tony de Vere.

DC.164 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members declared interests in report 97/07 as follows: -

Name of Councillor | Type of ltem Reason Minute
Interest reference

Matthew Barber Personal Cumnor Hill Insofaras | DC.171

Roger Cox Conservation they knew

Terry Cox Area — Proposal | Derek

Richard Farrell by Cumnor Rawson in

Richard Gibson Parish Council his capacity

Jenny Hannaby as a former

Angela Lawrence District

Sue Marchant Councillor

Zoe Patrick

Terry Quinlan

Jerry Patterson

Margaret Turner

Page 6



Development Control

Committee

DC.117

Monday, 5th November, 2007

Name of Councillor | Type of ltem Reason Minute
Interest reference
John Woodford
Richard Farrell Personal Cumnor Hill Insofaras | DC.171
Jenny Hannaby Conservation they were
Angela Lawrence Area — Proposal | Members of
Jerry Patterson by Cumnor the
Parish Council Executive
Matthew Barber Personal SHR/8203/2 Insofaras | DC.173
Roger Cox Councillor
Terry Cox Peter
Richard Farrell Saunders,
Richard Gibson the
Jenny Hannaby applicant
Anthony Hayward was known
Angela Lawrence to them
Sue Marchant
Zoe Patrick
Terry Quinlan
Jerry Patterson
Val Shaw
Margaret Turner
John Woodford
Angela Lawrence | Personal ABG/12963/7-A In so far as | DC.175
she is a
member of
Abingdon
Town
Council
Pat Lonergan Personal ABG/12963/7-A Insofaras | DC.175
and he was a
Prejudicial Member of
Abingdon
Town
Council’
Planning
Committee
and as such
he had
already
made his
views
known on
the
application
Angela Lawrence | Personal ABG/20075 Insofaras | DC.177
she is a

Page 7




Development Control

Monday, 5th November, 2007

Committee

DC.165

DC.166

DC.118

Minute
reference

Name of Councillor | Type of ltem Reason

Interest

Member of
Abingdon
Town
Council

Insofaras | DC.177
he was a
Member of
Abingdon
Town
Council’
Planning
Committee
and as such
he had
already
made his
views
known on
the
application

Personal ABG/20075
and

prejudicial

Pat Lonergan

URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and in doing so he introduced
Claire Litchfield the newly appointed Assistant Democratic Services Officer
together with Emma Parkes the recently appointed Senior Planning Officer.

The Chair asked everyone present to ensure that their mobile telephones were
switched off during the meeting and he also advised Councillors and members
of the public of the emergency exists.

Furthermore, for the benefit of members of the public, the Chair explained that
only Members of the Committee were able to vote. He reported that at the
meeting one Ex-officio Member and two Ward Members were present. He
clarified that whilst they were able to address the Committee they could not
propose any recommendations or vote on any matters.

STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING

ORDER 32

The Committee was advised that two members of the public, Mr Derek Rawson
and Mr John Rees had each given notice that they wished to make a statement
at the meeting as follows:-

(1) Mr Derek Rawson made a statement concerning report No 95/07 —
Cumnor Hill Conservation Area - Proposal by Cumnor Parish Council.

Page 8




Development Control Monday, 5th November, 2007
Committee DC 1 1 9
|

Mr Rawson reported that he had been asked to speak on behalf of
Cumnor Parish Council in view of his involvement with the preparation of
the submission for the proposed Conservation Area in his former
capacity as District Councillor. He considered that it was important that
this application had come from residents of the Parish, rather than being
instigated by the Parish or District Councils.

Mr Rawson advised that he had been asked by a group of local
residents what could be done to prevent the change in the environment
of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise as a result of multiple planning
applications to increase the density of development in the area. Mr
Rawson commented that the low density of development was part of the
special character that made this area so attractive to visitors and
residents.

Mr Rawson referred to his surprise at the high response and majority of
residents who were in favour of the application being submitted when
surveyed.

Mr Rawson responded to the comments in paragraph 5.5 of report 95/07
that suggested the area at Cumnor Hill was not based around clearly
defined groups of listed buildings by highlighting that at page 8 of the
English Heritage advice in Appendix 1 it was suggested that clusters of
housing might be more appropriate than listing individual homes.

Mr Rawson responded to the point made in paragraph 5.5 of the report
that approval of this application would result in other areas seeking
similar status, by stating that this ought to be welcomed by the Vale as it
showed that residents were concerned about their environment. He
suggested that the approval should send a message to residents
elsewhere, that the District Council supports the protection of areas that
represented a particular style of housing and environment.

In response to the statement at paragraph 5.6, that the boundaries had
been arbitrarily drawn, Mr Rawson said that it had been felt that to
include 70 properties was sulfficient.

Mr Rawson advised that the first half of the 20" Century was not fairly
represented in the list of designated conservation areas. He referred to
the fact that many of the properties had been built in the 1920s and
1930s.

Mr Rawson expressed concern that the Supplementary Planning
Guidance route would not provide the protection required to deal with the
urgent situation of multiple planning applications in this area. He urged
the Committee to recommend that a Conservation Area be designated
on the lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise as set out in
Appendix 1 to report 95/07.

Page 9



Committee

Development Control D C 1 2 0 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

The Chair thanked Mr Rawson for his statement which he advised would
be taken into account when the Committee considered report 95/07 later
in the meeting.

Mr John Rees made a statement concerning Report No 95/07, Cumnor
Hill Conservation Area — Proposal by Cumnor Parish Council.

Mr Rees commented that the analysis of the Parish Council’s application
by the District Council’s Conservation Officer was helpful and perceptive.
He agreed that that the application described in considerable detail how
the age, style and relative merits of the buildings, topography and open
spaces contributed to the character of the area. Mr Rees advised that
he therefore welcomed his analysis both as a local resident and as
someone who was professionally involved day by day in the preservation
and enhancement of this Country’s heritage and its setting, in his
capacity as the Registrar of the Church of England’s system of control of
its listed building, where he appreciated very much all the support and
work that local planning authorities did to preserve and enhance
distinctive areas through designation and special guidance. Mr Rees
referred to paragraphs 4.2 and 5.5 of report 95/07 which identified
maturity; spaciousness; low density and sylvan wooded character as
features in the area of Lower Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise
commenting that it seemed there was agreement that this was an area
with distinctive character and one which in one way or another needed to
be protected.

Mr Rees commented that his understanding of the report was that the
Committee was being asked to work towards production of
supplementary planning guidance to come into effect the year after next
(through the route of the wider “development framework” that would be
being put together by the Council’s consultants during the next year or
so). He suggested that the matter could not wait that long commenting
that residents in this area received tempting offers from developers
nearly every week. He commented that most weekends residents
listened to the sound of chain saws cutting into the sylvan setting and
clearing sites in readiness for development often well ahead of making
planning application. He reported that one garden in the centre of this
area had been almost totally denuded of its mature trees in the last few
weeks.

Mr Rees urged the Council at the very least to go further and issue a
Supplementary Planning Guidance document for Lower Cumnor Hill and
Third Acre Rise based on these reports now. He advised that the
Council had the legal power to do this, albeit that the guidance would be
informal until it was integrated into the new framework in 2009 and he
asked for the Council’s response in this regard. However, he pressed
the Council to go further. He commented that the report seemed to
suggest that the absence of clearly defined groups of listed buildings or
other acknowledged features such as ancient monuments and historic
parks and gardens was a reason not to support the application. He drew

Page 10



Committee

Development Control D C 1 2 1 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.167

DC.168

DC.169

Members’ attention to paragraph 4.2 of Planning Policy Guidance (PPG)
15 which stated that it was the quality and interest of areas, rather than
of individual buildings which should be the prime consideration in
identifying conservation areas; the historic layout of property boundaries
and thoroughfares on a particular mix of uses; on characteristics
materials; on appropriate scaling; street furniture and hard and soft
surfaces. He commented that the range was very wide, but the
important point was that it was not confined to groups of listed buildings,
ancient monuments and historic parks (each of which had its own form
of separate protection). He commented that Conservation Areas were
about areas which had some distinctive character overall. He referred to
the report noting that it identified precisely the sort of features that made
it a distinctive area of that sort. He explained that there was architecture
which was highly unusual (even if not worthy of separate listing) and
there was a mix of design typical of the Vernacular Revival with Arts and
Crafts element and some between the wars International and Modernist
style. He commented none on its own was of particular significant but
that it was not what PPG 15 required. He advised that all taken together
described the kind of area PPG 15 described as being worthy of
preservation and enhancement commended by Section 9 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

The Chair thanked Mr Rees for his statement which he explained would
be taken into account when the Committee considered report 95/07 later
in the meeting.

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None.

STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING
ORDER 33

The Committee noted that five members of the public had each given notice
that they wished to make a statement at the meeting under this Standing Order.

MATERIALS
The Committee received and considered materials as follows:-

WAN/4581/9 Demolition of Existing Store and Erection of New Retail Class A1
Store With Associated Parking And Servicing

RESOLVED (nem com)
that the use of the following materials be approved:-
Roof Profile — Goosewing Grey

Wall Cladding — Oyster
Main Brick — Hanson Buckland Multi-Red/Brown facing brick

Page 11



Development Control Monday, 5th November, 2007
Comis DC.122
|

DC.170

DC.171

Detail Brick — Ibstock staffs Blue Brindle
Plinth Brick — Ibstock staffs Blue Brindle
Standing seam metal to canopy — Goosewing grey

FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS

The Committee received and considered a list of forthcoming public inquiries
and hearings.

RESOLVED
that the list be received.

CUMNOR HILL CONSERVATION AREA — PROPOSAL BY CUMNOR PARISH

COUNCIL

Councillors Matthew Barber, Roger Cox, Terry Cox, Richard Farrell, Richard
Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Angela Lawrence, Sue Marchant, Zoe Patrick, Terry
Quinlan, Jerry Patterson, Margaret Turner and John Woodford had each
declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance with Standing Order
34 they remained in the meeting during its consideration.

The Committee received and considered report 95/07 of the Section Head
(Environmental Planning and Conservation) which advised that Cumnor Parish
Council had requested this Council to consider designating part of Cumnor Hill
and Third Acre Rise, Cumnor a Conservation Area.

The Committees’ attention was drawn to the conclusions in the report which
stated that it was agreed that whilst Cumnor Hill had a mature and spacious
character, it was difficult to justify that it had a character which was of special
architectural or historic interest. It was noted that the Officers considered that
Vale Design Guide, as a Supplementary Planning Document was considered
the more appropriate method for helping to control and guide development on
Cumpnor Hill and other suburbs in the Vale.

Further to the report the Officer highlighted that the key point for Members to
consider was whether this was an area of special character or appearance. It
was explained that a survey had been undertaken of the whole area and the
surrounding street and using a check list provided for this type of assessment
from English Heritage, the Officers had concluded that having regard to many
considerations such as building; materials and their qualities; archaeology;
styles; contributions; streetscape; heritage aspects; street materials etc there
was nothing to say that this area was special compared to other suburbs of
Oxford.

The Officer reported that he had had regard to the comments of the Parish
Council and commented that there was modern paraphernalia street furniture,
concrete and kerbing and whilst they were pleasant they were not special.
Reference was made to the proposed designated area and Members were
shown photographs looking into and out of the area. The Officer reported that

Page 12



Development Control Monday, 5th November, 2007
Commie DC.123
|

he had had difficulty in seeing the difference between the proposed area and
the outside of that area. He suggested that the boundary was arbitrary and he
commented that when looking into the area it was no more special that the
surrounding street or compared to the other streets in Oxford.

One of the local Members commented that he agreed with the Officer's
conclusions but welcomed looking into the possibility of producing earlier
informal advice which could be used in the interim for this area pending the
Local Development Framework.

In response to a question raised the Committee was advised that the
Conservation Officer had been the Vale’s Conservation Officer for at least 25
years and had been involved in the creation of about 10 of the current
conservation areas.

One Member expressed concern at the length of time it was going to take to
produce some planning guidance in this area and suggested that whilst the
recommendations set out in the report were acceptable, an additional
recommendation should be considered, namely to have some supplementary
planning guidance produced in the interim.

Another Member suggested that any interim guidance should be for the benefit
of all areas of the Vale, not just Cumnor Hill.

In response to a question raised as to the weight of such a document, the
Committee was advised that this would depend on the level of consultation
which had been carried out. The Committee was advised that the preparation
of such a document would require a significant time and resources.

One Member commented that he was not convinced that the Cumnor Area was
significantly special although he had no objection to interim advice being
drafted. However, he commented that in doing so residents could be restricted
as to what they could do with their land and he asked whether this was
reasonable and fair.

One Member asked the Committee whether it would be beneficial to ask the
Executive to look into the possibility of some earlier guidance document being
produced in the interim, before the production of the Local Development
Framework.

By 15 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

(a)  that the Developmental Control Committee recommends the Executive
to advise Cumnor Parish Council that a Conservation Area be not

designated on the lower slopes of Cumnor Hill and Third Acre Rise;

(b)  that instead, efforts be concentrated on the Proposed Design Guide
Supplementary Planning Document as the appropriate means of

Page 13



Development Control Monday, 5th November, 2007
Committee D C 1 2 4
|

protecting areas of low density housing in the Vale such as Cumnor Hill;
and

(c) that the Executive be asked to look into the possibility of the production
of some earlier document to provide guidance across the whole of the
District for such areas prior to the production of the Local Development
Framework.

DC.172 ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMME

The Committee received and considered the report 96/07 of the Deputy
Director (Planning and Community Strategy) which informed Members of the
need for approval for enforcement action in one new case.

BY 15 votes to nil it was
RESOLVED

that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community
Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-Chair of the Development
Control Committee to take enforcement action to secure the removal of
residential caravans and non-agricultural items from Foxcombe Hill Farm,
Lincombe Lane, Boars Hill, OX1 5DZ [SUN/16776/-] if in his judgement it is
considered expedient to do so.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Committee received and considered report 97/07 of the Deputy Director (Planning
and Community Strategy) detailing planning applications. Applications where
members of the public had given notice that they wished to speak were considered
first.

DC.173 SHR/8203/2 - ERECTION OF A NEW PORCH AND ADDITION OF FIRST
FLOOR TO GRANNY ANNEXE. THE POUND, 67 HIGH STREET,
SHRIVENHAM. SN6 8AW

Councillors Matthew Barber, Roger Cox, Terry Cox, Richard Farrell, Richard
Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Anthony Hayward, Angela Lawrence, Sue Marchant,
Zoe Patrick, Terry Quinlan, Jerry Patterson, Val Shaw, Margaret Turner and
John Woodford had each declared personal interests in this item and in
accordance with Standing Order 34 they remained in the meeting during its
consideration.

By 15 votes to nil it was
RESOLVED

that application SHR/8230/2 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the
report.

Page 14



Committee

Development Control D C 1 2 5 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.174

SUT/11933/11 - ERECTION OF GARAGE BLOCK WITH ANCILLARY
ACCOMMODATION ABOVE. (RETROSPECTIVE). 6 ABINGDON ROAD,
SUTTON COURTENAY, ABINGDON, OXON, OX14 4NF

Further to the report the Committee noted that the Parish Council had objected
to the application raising concerns in so far as it questioned whether the
building would be ancillary accommodation to the main dwelling. It was noted
that there was planning permission for four terraced properties which was part
implemented and that the extension which formed part of number four was part
of that. The Committee also noted that amended plans had been received
setting out proposed fenestration and doors. It was commented that there had
been no restriction concerning windows on the application presented in 2004
and the Officers considered that there were no reasons to make restrictions
now. However, as the proposal would be habitable it was considered
reasonable to require obscure glazing to avoid overlooking. It was noted that
planning permission was not required for internal walls and it was agreed that it
was reasonable to restrict the ground floor to garage accommodation in view of
the recent flooding.

Mr David Hignall made a statement on behalf of Sutton Courtney Parish
Council objecting to the application raising concerns relating to matters already
covered in the report. He specifically raised concern regarding development
taking place and retrospective planning permission being granted; the proposal
being out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area; the
possibility that the building could easily become a separate dwelling;
development onsite being not in accordance with the previous planning
permission thus making it void; sill heights which were below eye level; over
looking; loss of privacy; and doubt that the building lay within a recognised
curtilege. He recommended that the Committee should defer consideration of
the application pending a site visit by all Members of the Committee.

Jane Lister, the applicant made a statement in support of the application
advising that contrary to the statement made by Mr Hignall there had been no
retrospective planning applications in respect of this site. She commented that
she had understood that she only needed planning permission for windows and
that she had received a letter advising her that no further planning permissions
were required.

The local Member referred to the history of the site advising that there had been
some enforcement issues. He advised the Committee that the main dwelling
provided bed and breakfast accommodation and he was concerned that this
ancillary accommodation would be used as part of that and he asked whether
this could be prevented. He welcomed that the garage block should remain as
a garage block but commented that an adequate turning space should be
retained. He commented that subject to conditions to address the concerns
raised he had no other objections to the application.

Further to the statements made the Council’s Solicitor advised Members that

the extant planning permission was not nil and void just because development
had progressed allegedly not in accordance with the plans.

Page 15



Committee

Development Control D C 1 2 6 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.175

The Officers reported that they were aware of the Bed and Breakfast use at the
premises and enforcement action was being taken against that. In response to
a question raised, the Officers clarified that planning permission was not
necessary for all bed and breakfast accommodation. Permission was
dependent upon the proportion of the building being used in such a way and
whether this altered the building’s primary purpose and that each case needed
to be considered on its merits.

One Member expressed concern that allowing this application would open the
floodgates for other applications to build dwelling space above their garages.
Another Member asked the Officers to confirm that as this development had no
kitchen it would remain as ancillary accommodation. It was confirmed that
should a kitchen be added further permission would be required.

The Members discussed whether it would be possible to prevent the
accommodation being used for bed and breakfast purposes or as a separate
dwelling place. To this end it was considered that an informative be added to
the permission acknowledging that the proposal would provide ancillary
accommodation for the main dwelling but this did not convey planning
permission for its use for Bed and Breakfast accommodation.

One Member suggested the removal of permitted development rights but this

was not considered reasonable as such rights had not been removed as part of

the permission granted in 2004.

By 12 votes to 2 with 1 abstention it was

RESOLVED

that application SUT/11933/11 be approved subject to:-

(1)  the conditions set out in the report

(2)  an informative to the provide that this permission does not allow the
accommodation to be used as a separate dwelling or to be used as bed

and breakfast accommodation.

ABG/12963/7- A - ERECTION OF ILLUMINATED SIGNAGE. 11 OCK

STREET, ABINGDON, OX14 5AL

Councillor Pat Lonergan had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this
item and in accordance with Standing Order 34 he withdrew from the meeting
during its consideration.

Councillor Angela Lawrence had declared a personal interest in this item and in

accordance with Standing Order 34 she remained in the meeting during it
consideration.

Page 16



Committee

Development Control D C 1 27 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.176

The Committee considered that the sign would acceptable given its size and
location.

By 14 votes to nil it was
RESOLVED

that application ABG/12963/7-A be approved subject to the conditions set out in
the report.

HAR/19966/1 - DEMOLITION OF SHED AND ERECTION OF TWO

DETACHED DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED GARAGES AND
IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING ACCESS AND PROVISION OF ADDITIONAL
PARKING SPACES FOR BLENHEIM TERRACE AND BURR COTTAGE AND
TO REAR OF BLENHEIM TERRACE, BURR STREET, HARWELL OX11 0DU

Further to the report the Committee noted that the plans had been amended.
The Parish Council had commented on the amended plans and had maintained
its objection to the application raising concerns regarding increased vehicle
usage of the road; access difficulties for emergency and other large vehicles;
land ownership (which it was noted was not a material planning consideration);
the new owner of Tudor Orchard being unaware of the application which would
impact on his land; and the setting of a precedent for similar applications which
cumulatively would have a harmful impact on the character of the area.

The Committee was advised of the comments of the owner of Tudor Orchard
which had raised concerns regarding the proposed access in terms of the
impact on his land and his lack of knowledge of the application.

It was reported that further comments had been received from the County
Council as Highway Authority raising no objection to the application
commenting that the proposed access would provide improve visibility for
pedestrians and drivers and two cars would be able to pass at the access point.
It was noted that the development would also include the provision of four
further car parking spaces for the resident of Blenheim Terrace.

One of the local Member speaking on behalf of local residents objected to the
application raising concerns regarding the proposal being misleading in that
there would not be additional car parking for residents of Blenheim Terrace and
Burr Cottage as only 4 spaces were proposed; the application site shown on
the plans was misleading in that it incorrectly included the whole of the front
garden and drive of Tudor Orchard; Tudor Orchard had undergone some
underpinning in the past and there was concern that the corner of the dwelling
was so close to the pinch point in the access road that damage could be
caused to the property; the proposal was contrary to the Local Plan in that the
site was not previously developed but was an historic orchard which was an
important part of the Conservation Area; the proposal was also contrary to
Policies GS1, GS5, H11, H12 and H13 in that it would be harmful to the open
land within the Conservation Area and the fabric of a listed building; and
concerns regarding the lack of a right of way. He suggested that consideration

Page 17



Development Control Monday, 5th November, 2007
Commie DC.128
|

of the application should be deferred to enable the Officers to investigate these
matters.

One Member expressed surprise that the County Council had raised no
objection regarding the access road given the obvious pinch point on the road
which did not look as if two cars could pass through. Another Member
commented that having visited the site, in his opinion it would not be possible
for two cars to pass at that point. Furthermore, he asked whether notice had
been served on the owners of the adjoining property advising of the application
or whether the owners had bought this property after the application had been
made. He believed that this access road was a problem as it appeared that it
would encompass a large portion of the adjoining property’s garden.

The Officer confirmed that there was a pinch point on this access road but that
the County Council as Highway Authority had raised no objection to the
proposal. Furthermore, it was confirmed that notices had been served on the
adjoining owner.

One Member commented that ownership did seem uncertain, although it was
noted that this was not a material planning consideration. He agreed that the
bathroom window should be obscure glazed. Furthermore, he asked whether if
permission was granted the developers could be required to create the car
parking for the Blenheim Terrace residents. To this end it was considered that
a Section 106 Agreement to secure the use of the car parking by the residents
of Blenheim Terrace would be appropriate.

One Member expressed concern regarding the extent of the proposed works to
the bank of the neighbouring land to provide the access. The Officers clarified
that the proposal included the removal of the wall and the setting back of the
boundary. It was explained that elevation details of what was proposed had yet
to be provided,

It was proposed by Councillor Matthew Barber and seconded by Councillor
Terry Cox that consideration of application HAR/19966/1 be deferred pending
an agreement being entered into regarding the car parking spaces and
clarification regarding the application site. On being put to the vote, this was
lost by 8 votes to 4 with 3 abstentions.

One Member referred to a window on the first floor of the west elevation which he
considered should be obscure glazed to avoid overlooking. He suggested that should
the Committee be minded to approve the application an additional condition be added
requiring this.

It was proposed by the Councillor Jerry Patterson, seconded by Councillor
Jenny Hannaby and by 12 votes to 2 with 1 abstention it was

RESOLVED

that the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation
with the Chair and/or Vice Chair and Opposition Spokesman of the

Page 18



Committee

Development Control D C 1 2 9 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.177

Development Control Committee and the local Members be delegated authority
to approve application HAR/19966/1 subject to the following:-

(1)  the conditions set out in the report;

(2)  an additional condition to require that the west facing bathroom window
on the first floor be obscure glazed;

(3)  a further condition requiring details of boundary treatments to include
elevations showing how the frontage will be treated by the driveway; and

(4)  the completion of a Section 106 Agreement to secure the use of the
proposed four parking spaces for residents of Blenheim Terrace.

ABG/20075 - ERECTION OF A FOOTBRIDGE. THAMES VIEW, ABINGDON,
OX14 3UJ

Councillor Pat Lonergan had declared a personal and prejudicial interest in this
item and in accordance with Standing Order 34 he withdrew from the meeting
during its consideration.

Councillor Angela Lawrence had declared a personal interest in this item and in
accordance with Standing Order 34 she remained in the meeting during its
consideration.

One Member questioned who was to be responsible for the maintenance of the
footbridge following its construction. The Officers confirmed that the bridge
would either be adopted by the County Council or the developer would have the
responsibility to ensure it was safe and in a good state of repair complaint with
Health and Safety Regulations.

One Member supported the application subject to no gates being erected.

Members considered that a condition should be added to ensure that there was
clarity with regards to the future maintenance of the bridge.

By 14 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

that application ABG/20075 be approved subject to: -

(1)  the conditions set out in the report:

(2) a further condition requiring that prior to the commencement of
construction a scheme of arrangements for the future maintenance of

the bridge be submitted to and approved in writing by the local Planning
authority.

Page 19



Committee

Development Control D C 1 3 0 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.178

SUT/20088/2 & SUT/20088/3-LB - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SINGLE
STOREY EXTENSION. ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY EXTENSION. (RE-
SUBMISSION). 39 HIGH STREET, SUTTON COURTENAY

The Committee heard representations on this matter from Mr Hignall of Sutton
Courtney Parish Council, Councillor Gervase Duffield speaking in his capacity
as Ward Member and Mr Bampton who wished to raise objections to the
application.

Mr David Hignall made a statement on behalf of the Parish Council objecting to
the application raising concerns relating to matters already covered in the
report. He commented that the development would dominate the property and
would have an adverse affect on the character and setting of the listed building.
He particularly raised concern regarding size; adverse impact on the character
and appearance of the area; increased on street parking; loss of visibility; visual
harm; access and un-neighbourliness. He considered that the lack of on street
parking was a cause for concern as too many cars parked on pavements in the
area were damaging to the Conservation Area.

Mr A Bampton, a neighbour made a statement objecting to the application
raising concerns regarding adverse impact on his property; loss of light; loss of
privacy; overlooking; the lack of provision of off road parking for the
development, which he considered would impact on the safety of pedestrians;
overdevelopment and the development being for financial gain only.

The Officers clarified that the financial gain of the applicant as a result of
planning permission was not a material planning consideration.

The local Member commented that the development would have the effect of
filling in the gap between the neighbouring property which he considered was
harmful and would destroy the proportions of the property and change the
character of the area.

Whilst some Members spoke in support of the application, it was commented
that it would be regretable to lose sight of the chimney which was an attractive
feature in this locality.

Members supported the application subject to an additional condition to ensure
that the proposed bathroom windows were obscure glazed and an informative
to provide that reclaimed hand made tiles in keeping with the rest of the
property should be used.

By 15 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

(a) that application SUT/20088/2 be approved subject to: -

(1)  the conditions set out in the report;

Page 20



Committee

Development Control D C 1 3 1 Monday, 5th November, 2007
- |

DC.179

(2)  a further condition requiring that the bathroom windows on the
first floor be obscure glazed;

(3) an informative to provide that reclaimed hand made tiles in
keeping with the rest of the property should be used.

(b)  that application SUT/20088/3-LB be approved subject to the conditions
set out in the report.

KBA/20269 - ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY FRONT EXTENSION. 13 LIME

GROVE, SOUTHMOOR, ABINGDON, OX13 5DN

The Committee was advised that the Parish Council had objected to this
application on the grounds that the proposal came too close to the existing
garage block.

Claire Marks, the owner of the neighbouring property speaking on behalf of
herself and other neighbours made a statement objecting to the application
raising concerns relating to matters already covered in the report. She
particularly raised concern regarding the adverse affect that she felt the
proposal would have as she considered that the space was too small to
encompass the proposal and that it would have a detrimental affect on the
surrounding properties. She raised concern regarding size; loss of light; loss of
privacy; overlooking; un-neighbourliness; disturbance to the neighbour and
possible damage to the drive during construction; lack of parking; the setting of
a precedent for similar applications which cumulatively would be visually
harmful to the area and devaluation of neighbouring properties.

The Local Member spoke against the application commenting on the
detrimental affect the development would have on the street scene and the
neighbouring property. She believed that this development would lead to the
loss of light to the neighbouring property and that the proportions of the
proposed extension were too large bearing in mind the small space available.
She raised concerns that there was inadequate room to erect scaffolding and
that any scaffolding was likely to encroach onto the neighbouring property
causing further disturbance.

One Member commented that the proposal was unsightly and out of keeping
with the other properties in the cul-de-sac. It was suggested that approval of the
application would lead to an unreasonable loss of light which was unacceptable
and harmful to the amenity of the neighbour.

It was proposed by the Chair that application KBA/20269 be approved subject
to the conditions set out in the report. This was lost by 9 votes to 5 with 1
abstention.

It was thereupon proposed by Councillor Terry Cox, seconded by Jerry
Patterson and by 12 votes to 3 it was

RESOLVED

Page 21



Development Control Monday, 5th November, 2007
Commie DC.132
|

that application KBA/20269 be refused with the reasons for refusal to be
formally endorsed at a future meeting of the Committee such reasons to include
the proposal having a harmful impact on the street scene; a harmful impact on
the amenities of neighbouring properties in terms of dominance and loss of light
and the design being out of character.

Exempt Information under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

The meeting rose at 9.30 pm

Page 22



£002/2 /6 paluLld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqnd

Agenda ltem 9

ayt© oy

UUON suonejuasaiday UM 1SEW SUOIBOIUNWWO029|8] peoy Asjpey /1 P17 4MN/6
UaRMM ybly wg| e jo uonoslg spedie) sus||y (Mn) algoN-L 2/22061/9aV | 96£502//0/¥/02LEN/ddY | L0°60'EL
‘Buideosspue| pue
Bunyied Jed 19a41S-JJ0 paleIooSSe
ylMm 8snoyyoeoo e Jo
U0I}08J8 pue S8snoy Woolipaq
w:o___.ww:m_vwmamm € '0u 9 JO uoidalg] ‘sie|}
HUM wooJipaq | "ou G jo Buisdwod gH6 2X0O X09|Iyd
Buip|ing Juswaoe|das As.ols uoxQ ™ —aby
UHON OM] € JO uoIld8i3 ‘obeieb pue PIOIXO Q___cn_ 6
asnoy Buisixe jo uojowag llIH Jouwn) Oy D SIN B N 1/02€8/WND | L11S02/L0/¥/02LEA/ADY |  20°60° L1
D
ANS 71XO
sdaJ uanuM UoXO
‘Saljepunog 1ses pue yuou o} COUOEQ<
90uUdJ papJleoq aso|d :m_c w-ege peoy )0o0dead 8
YHoN © Joj uojjeolidde aajjoadsolley YLOMSPIOM 8 SIN B IN 2/2516/9dV | 01€502/L0/V/0ZLEA/DDY |  20°60°20
(o
q
Buues q
HEOH NN g
'SasNoy ade.ls) payoelap | ¥1XO ‘@iysploxQ q
paq .,/ 40 UoddIS ‘peoy ‘uopbuiqy ‘peoy AMN/L A
YHoN HNOdYHON €8 J0 uolijows UNOOYUON /8-6/ Jooig sr 1/£€002/99Y | /¥0502/L0/¥/02LEN/AdY |  20'60°€0
NHS LXO ‘PIojx0O
(esnoH ‘[IH sJteog ‘eueT
i xANAL suonejuasaiday aue] Apues Jo 1Sem ay} 0} pue|) Apueg ‘esnoH 4MN/9
passiwsiq YHON UBHIM obouew Buisixe 0} uoisusxg aueT Apueg | Muequimg O JN l/222g /LLM | L11S02/.0/V/02LEN/ddY | 20°80°90
uoxp
pIOXO
llIH steog
peoy aquiooxo
aSly 9qu09X0 uosdwoy | 4MN/
ULON Bupesy [ewlou) Bujiemp |buis e jo uonoasg | oy Buluiolpy pue Bury sIN 2/9%0E/NNS | 26E102/L0/¥/02LENADY |  £0°S0°22
abelols
uiq pue bBupped aj94o ‘Bunied
80'L0'G1 Jed Buipnjour siel} Wwoolpaq nge 71x0
BuuesH IX g @piaoid 0} Buipjing uoxQ ‘uopbuigqy sbuip|oH 4MN/9
YHON [ew.ojuj payoeyep Aa10ls g jo uonoasg | ‘eauq piojeiddy 89 UHOMP|Y £6661/99V | 052v02/L0/V/02LEN/ADY | L0V0°LL
suolejuasaiday
uanup/Annbui
allgnd ERIVEIEIEY aleq
aleQ R uoisiaq | ealy /BuliesH uswdojanag uoIeo0T Jue|joddy Buluue|d | ©ouaisjal |eaddy uels

Sreaddy buiuue[d jo 1sM



£002/2 /6 paluLld sBuuiesy pue sauinbuj olqnd

yinos [ew.oju| JO uoio8J3 "pays jo uoljowsq | JO Jedy O] PUET | S3IMEH M I\ 9966 | /dVH | 050¢//0/V/02LEN/ddY /0'80°L¢
ngs ¢txXo
uoxQ
abeuepp dnoun
BunesH "Sle|} woolpaq | X 8 190418 AingmapN wawdojanag 4MN/9
yinos [ew.oju| 0} 2@ SSe|o wouj asn jo sbuey) ewaul) Jusboy PIOIXO 91/096/NVM | 0¥2¥02/.0/V/02LEN/dJV L0¥0'¥C
3rg ¢1X0 uoxp
S}uNn uollePOWIWOdo. abejuepp
Aresodwsy 7 Jo Bunis ayy urejal paipusH ise]
102121 pue asLe|nbai 0} uoissiwiad peoy Buipeay L
umelpyiim\ yinog Aunbur oljgnd Buiuueld sanoadsoliey Spuesusaln) SIIPM 1 €1/996/3H3 | ¢2€€02/90/V/02 LEA/ddV 90°21'0C
uoxQ
abejuepp
. Annbu| 21ang ‘sBuip|ing paleloosse pue palpusH ise]
L021LL asnoy 1senb 4o uonuslal dy} peoy Buipesy 4MN/8
umelpyiim\ yinog Joj uoneoidde aanoadsoliey Spuesusaln) SIIPM 1 ¢t/9961/9H3 | L2€€02/90/V/02 LEA/dJV 90°21'0C
NH} ¥1XO
suonejuasaiday -obJan sselb uoxQ
USNUM SS040B $Sa2oe pue Auadoud uopbuiqy 4M/S <t
ULION 8y} Jo Juol) ay} 0} quey paddoiqg flem Asukeyo 2 sy O N 98661/99dY | 96.50¢/L0/¥/0CLEA/dAY L0} _,.mon/_
rdS 1XO D
uoxQ ®
suonejuasaiday PIOIXO o
USNLIAN uoibuluusy
Buijjomp peoy 3||IAudy
Ww00Jpaq auo e wJoy o} obeseb (91) 1 4MS
YHOoN 8|gnop Bunsixs JO UOISIBAUOD 0] jusdelpy pue Aeipmeq M N Y/v/61LL/INIM | 189502/L0/V/02LEN/dAVY ,0'60'8¢
‘Buiyied pajeioosse
Butieay jeuioju YHM SIej} poq |Xg pue
sieyy paq gxg| 4o buisudwoo vve
Sjun [enuspISal | JO Uoio8Ig ¥1XO ‘uopbuigy 4MN/9
UUON ‘Buljiemp Buiisixe Jo uonijowaq ‘PeOY PIOJXO SG9 smayiei JN 1/69991/98V | 6£¥502/L0/V/02LENDAY | L0608}
XHE VX0
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
(uoissiwgns-ay) peoy As|pey
'sjoulqeo uswdinba pajeloosse ole1sJ [euisnpu|
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




1002/21/61 paluld sbBuesH pue sauinbuj o1gnd

1881]1S urepy
suolejuasalday (uoissiwgns a6 n0D MO||IM dMm/ev.
yinos ENI -0Y) "Bujj|omp e jo uonoa.3g Bujuiolpy puen yaiig N 1IN L1266 H0HD | 6502/L0/¥/0CEA/DDY |  L02L 0}
uopbuiqy
Aeuspuno) uoung
suoljejussaliday ‘Buljemp 198118 ybiH Aeipmo) v X 4MN/26€
yinos USHILM Ao103s 9|buls e jo uonoa.g ujeg Buo / | Y SINPUV N | -1/0S0vE/LNS | 6S02/L0/¥V/0ZLEN/DY | 207k 12
SHIM
uopuIms
(uoissiwgnsay) PISYYOTE M
$S990. 0] SUOIjBIo)E alenbg pIojxQ
suolejussaiday pue Bunjed Jeo pajeioosse LLOl SOWOoH dMWELL
yinos USHM yrm sBuijiemp om} jo uooal3 | JO JesY 1y pueT] NoluueH | Z/LI9LL/IVM | 0902/L0/Y/0CEAN/DADY | 20°LL 22
pays abelols e Jo uonosig
“eaJe BulpuelSpIey Yim uopBuiqy
SJIOUIBIUOD OM] JO UOID8IT Jueld UOJUBAS]S Tp)
suonejussaiday uoI1oNJISU0D Jo 8beI0]S 0] 8sSn peoy Asuuey uondNIIsu0d dMN/LL9 N
yinog USHUM [esnynoube woyy asn jo abuey) | wWie4 swi3g salyL odar /S66H/31LS | €502/L0/V/0CLEN/ADY |  20°0L'¥e
O
uopBuiqy ®
UOJUBALIS o
"asn (ssauisng) g 0} spays peoy AsuueH 4MN/¥20
yinog Buues [ewuojuj [eanynouBe wouy asn jo sbueyd ly suleq I9LAL Y JIN }/06/5/31S | 9502/L0/W/02LEN/ADY | 2001’8}
aavy
Bupyed | V+XO ‘uopbuiqy
pue Buibe.seb ‘peos sseosoe >mc_t:oo yinowspuod
poJeIDoSSE yum sobepod uojng "sue” jJo 8s8001Qg
Wo0Ipag £X9 pue saberj09 9sioyhqqoH oljoyre 4MN/E89
yinog Ainbu woolipaq ¢x6 JO uondalg ‘yd24ny9 1suyH ueuwoy L/¥8E6L/LNS | 050¢/L0/W/0CLEN/AAY 20'80'¥¢C
-abenon %%x_o
1ng pue adela| wieyualg 109p!d
Joj saoeds Bupyied [euonippe |IoMIEH
10 uoisinoid pue sseaoe 0] 19ai1s Jing
suonelsa)y "sebeleb pajeioosse aoelo ]|
BuuesH Uim sbuljjamp payoelep om} wiayus|g €2¢e
suolejuasalday
usnpm/Ainbu
olIgnd EIVEIEIEY a1eQ
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




1002/21/61 paluld sbBuesH pue sauinbuj o1gnd

sBulieay pue sauinbuj ojgnd Buiwooylio J0 1SIT\S8|NPaYIS 981 WWOD\UILPY\:D)

arg ¢Lxo
uoxQ
‘Bulp|ing uondesai/ad1o sbejem
pue (}10) asnoy 1senb paipusH 1se3 ©
YA x4 WAN 0} Buijjemp wouy osn jo abueysd peoy Buipesy JMN/Z6E 5
umespyim ynos Annbuj ayand loj uopeo|dde sposdsolley Spuesusai9 SIBM AN | 91/9961/3H3 | 8502/L0/V/0ZLEN/HDY | 01191
()]
‘puE| Vrg ¢kXo Dna
10 asn Jo abuey) ‘Buipuelspiey __PalpusH =
J0 uonoaJe pue suonesado | 1SEJ PEOY WIEH
8002V} Buipiing pastioyineun SPOO/ ‘Uleg 3 60/
Wnos | BuneaH feuojul 1surefie usuIsol0ju3 WUE SPOOM | 180D [N | -1/19¥61/3HT | ¥S02/L0/0/02LEN/DY | L0'0k'S}H
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
Aeusunod uonng
sueT slules ||y
sBuppom skemyply | SPUPHOM [9n8ID
81IS-1J0 PA]BIDOSSE pUE Y| PIO Aisnoinald
Bulysiy Jo uonelo}sal sy} 8jgeud aye Buiysi4 AMN/6L L
yinog BuuesH [ewsoju 0} sbuljjamp Jnoy JO U0l Buluiolpy puen P11 uojired | X-#266H/LNS | 1902/L0/V/0CEN/DDY | L0gh LI
uoxQ
abejuep
YYI])
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
o110nd aouaJlajal aleq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Agenda Item 10

CHD/713/9 & CHD/713/10-CA — Mr G Chambers

Minor amendments to the reconstruction and remodelling of Penn House and
erection of a car port. Demolition of north end wall. Penn House, High Street,
Childrey, Wantage, Oxon.

The Proposal

These applications have been submitted following a previous approval for largely the
same proposal. The only material differences between these applications and the
previous approval are;

o The total demolition of the existing building whereas the previous permission
included retaining the end gable wall.

. A proposed car port to the rear of the annexe.

o A minor change to the elevations of the annexe.

In terms of the application for conservation area consent, the application now seeks
consent for the total demolition of the existing dwelling. A copy of the previous report
to Committee is attached at Appendix 1.

The application originally included a new detached garage building, but this has been
removed from the application due to concerns about its accessibility by vehicles. The
application drawings are attached at Appendix 2. The applications come to
Committee as the Parish Council objects.

Planning History

Applications CHD/713/5 and CHD/713/6-CA for the demolition of the majority of the
existing dwelling and its reconstruction, and the replacement of a barn with an annex
were permitted in May 2007.

Applications CHD/713/7 and CHD/713/8-CA for the substantial demolition of the
existing dwelling and its reconstruction and remodelling were permitted in September
2007.

Planning Policies

Policy DC1 of the adopted Local Plan requires development to be of a high design
quality in terms of layout, scale, mass, height, detailing, materials, and its relationship
with adjoining buildings and taking into account local distinctiveness.

Policy DC5 requires safe and convenient access and parking.

Policy DC9 seeks to discourage development that would harm the amenities of
adjoining properties or the wider environment in terms of, amongst other things, loss of
privacy, daylight, sunlight, dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy HE1 requires development to preserve or enhance the character or appearance
of the Conservation Area.

Policy HE2 relates to demolition of unlisted buildings within Conservation Areas that

contribute positively to the area’s character and appearance. Such proposals will not
be permitted unless the building is beyond repair, there are no compatible uses which

Page 27



3.6

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

would secure retention of the building, and redevelopment proposals have been
prepared that would result in benefits.

Policy H24 enables the erection of ancillary buildings and structures within the
curtilage of a dwelling provided the proposal would not cause harm to the amenities of
neighbouring properties or the character and appearance of its surroundings.

Consultations

Childrey Parish Council — object and their comments are at Appendix 3.

The County Engineer — following the deletion of the proposed garage, no objections
are raised.

Officer Comments

As already stated, the only major difference between this proposal and those
previously permitted is the demolition of the end gable wall of the existing dwelling.
The only other differences are minor changes to one of the annexe elevations and the
proposed erection of a car port in the location of a previous outbuilding.

Policy HE2 of the Local Plan relates to demolition of unlisted buildings within
Conservation Areas that contribute positively to character and appearance. It states
that such proposals will not be permitted unless the building is beyond repair, there
are no compatible uses which would secure retention of the building, and
redevelopment proposals have been prepared that would result in benefits.

However, Conservation Area Consent has already been granted for the demolition of
all but one wall of the existing dwelling. It is your Officers’ opinion that the wall that has
not been granted consent for demolition is not of such a quality to justify requiring its
retention. In addition, planning permission exists for the same form of development as
currently proposed. It is considered that the proposed works will preserve the
character and appearance of the Conservation Area.

There is no objection raised to the proposed car port as it is sited in the same position
as a previous outbuilding and would not result in a loss of residential amenity to
adjoining properties.

The elevational change to the annexe relate to a single window opening in the gable
end, which is not considered to materially affect the appearance of the building.

Childrey Parish Council objects on the grounds that there is inadequate turning on the
site for vehicles using the car port. However, the County Engineer has sought minor
amendments to the car port and is now satisfied that turning on site is satisfactory.

Recommendation

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following
conditions.

1. TL1 Time Limit — Full application

Page 28



6.2

2. MC1 Submission of materials (samples)

3. MC9 All bathroom/en-suite windows on west & south elevations be
glazed with obscure glass only

4. MC12 Height of sill of roof lights
5. CN8 Submission of full details of method of rebuilding existing
walls and all joinery
6. RE16 Ancillary self contained accommodation
7.  RE2 Restriction on alterations to buildings including alterations to

windows or ancillary structures of buildings within curtilage.

8. Metal railings boundary treatments to High Street and Dog Lane installed and
painted white.

Informative

The District Planning Authority expects the development to be completed in the
highest quality materials including reclaimed bricks and tiles, with no render to be
used.

It is recommended that conservation area consent be granted subject to the following
condition.

1. TL4 Time Limit

Page 29



CHD/713/7 & CHD/713/8-CA — Mr G Chambers
'Proposed reconstruction and remodelling of existing dwelling. Substantial demolition
of existing dwelling. Penn House, High Street, Childrey, Wantage, Oxon OX12 9UA

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

The Proposal

These applications have been submitted following a previous approval for the same
application drawings but with different descriptions. Unfortunately, the descriptions of
the previous applications were far from clear about the extent of the proposed works
involved and, for the avoidance of any doubt, these applications have been submitted
to allow formal consideration of all of the proposed works. A copy of the previous
report to Committee is attached at Appendix 1, which outlines the proposal in detail.

The main point of concern raised in respect of the previous applications (and the work
since carried out on site) relates to the extent of demolition. The previous applications
made reference to the removal of two external walls, however an examination of the
application drawings on a light table shows that three walls and the roof structure
would be replaced.

The application drawings now submitted are identical to those previously considered
by Committee. The application descriptions, however, have been changed and the
Conservation Area Consent application is for works already carried out, as demolition
has already taken place.

Committee at the Parish Council objects to the conservation area consent application.

Planning History

Applications CHD/713/5 and CHD/713/6-CA for the same proposal but with different
descriptions were permitted in May 2007.

Planning Policies

Policy DC1 of the adopted Local Plan requires development to be of a high design
quality in terms of layout, scale, mass, height, detailing, materials to be used, its
relationship with adjoining buildings and taking into account local distinctiveness.

Policy DC5 requires safe and convenient access and parking.
Policy DC9 seeks to discourage development that would harm the amenities of
adjoining properties or the wider environment in terms of, amongst other things, loss of

privacy, daylight, sunlight, dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy HE1 requires development to preserve or enhance the character or appearance
of the Conservation Area.

Policy H24 enables the erection of ancillary buildings and structures within the
curtilage of a dwelling provided the proposal would not cause harm to the amenities of
neighbouring properties or the character and appearance of its surroundings.

Consultations

Report 57/07 APPENDIX 1

Page 30



4.1 Childrey Parish Council — objects to the conservation area consent application and
comments on the planning application. Their comments are at Appendix 3.

4.2  The County Engineer — comments awaited, and will be reported at the Meeting.

4.3 Objections have been received from the residents of one neighbouring property on the
following grounds:

uncertainty over whether the demolition which has been carried out is lawful
requirements of previous decision (style of windows, original iron railings)
building materials must be specified

demolition has already taken place

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1  Counsel’'s opinion is currently being sought on whether the demolition works which
have already been carried out are lawful, and an update on this matter will be given at
the Meeting. These applications have been submitted due to the uncertainty over the
legal position, and without prejudice to the applicant’'s case that the demolition works
which have been carried out comply with the terms of the extant conservation area
consent.

5.2 Planning permission and conservation area consent are being sought for the
demolition of three external walls and the roof structure, and rebuilding the dwelling.
Essentially, this means that a single gable wall is retained and the remainder of the
dwelling is rebuilt.

5.3 Consideration of the previous proposal concluded that the existing building on the site
did not merit listing as it was not of special architectural or historical interest. The
proposed dwelling is the same as that previously approved. Officers, therefore, raise
no objection to the proposal, subject to appropriate conditions to ensure satisfactory
materials and details.

5.4 The new annexe building is currently being built on site and your Officers have
discharged all pre-conditions in respect of this building to allow development of this
element of the proposal to proceed. Officers have recently visited the site to confirm
that the works being carried out in respect of this element are being carried out in
accordance with the approved plans.

5.5 As the applications seek a fresh permission/consent, the same conditions that were
imposed previously are recommended below.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the following

conditions.
1. TL1 Time Limit — Full application
2. MC1 Submission of materials (samples)
APPENDIX 1
Report 57/07

Page 31



3. MC9 All bathroom/en-suite windows on west & south elevations be
glazed with obscure glass only

4. MC12 Height of sill of roof lights

5. CN8 Submission of full details as to extent and method of
rebuilding existing walls and all joinery

6. RE16 Ancillary self contained accommodation

7. RE2 Restriction on alterations to buildings including alterations to
windows or ancillary structures of buildings within curtilage.

6.2 Itis recommended that Conservation Area Consent be granted subject to the following
condition.

1. TL4 Time Limit

APPENDIX 1

Report 57/07
Page 32



APPENDIX 2

SOUTH ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION

Lo
1

1

12

T

1

+

A {0641.07) EAST ELEVATION WiNDOW AMENDED | £C.

145

D0 0 S

]
+

| [.
|

&
15

At

Challow Design

Unik 114
Homa Fam

Avingion

axon

ax2een

T 01255871178 Fax 01235 834027

prog
Mr Gareth Chalmers

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED RE-DEVELOPMENT AT

PENN HOUSE, HIGH ST

CHILDREY OX12 SUA

BARN PLANS & ELEVATIONS
AS PROPOSED

FRERERREEE 7150660

oare TRawsr | GEGEDEY | PAPER sumecALE
wunw [ L cox EDCLARE | A2 150 1:140]

715-06-BD A

Page 33




APPENDIX 2

SOUTH ELEVATION

BOUNDARY

BOUNDARY
——— =T

_A‘

[u]

FLOOR PLAN

Rev. Date Description
A 12.11.07 MINOR AMENDMENT

EAST ELEVATION

Project Title Date Drawing No.
Mr. GARETH CHALMERS =t Ty
PENN HOUSE, HIGH ST T Tapee
C H I L D REY Checked Revision
ED CLARE A
Drawing Title File/XREF-reference Paper size/Scale
715-CARPORT A4 1:100
CAR PORT .
PLAN & ELEVATIONS Challow Design

Tel: 01235821176  Fax: 01235 834027

Page 34




APPENDIX 2

T

I

] vy kechen

et

8 |10.12.07] GARAGE REMOVED
A [05.11.07| CAR TURNING LINES ADDED

28

Page 35

Challow Design

Unk 11A

Hame Fann

Ardington

QOXON

0X352 8PN

Tet: 01235821176 Fax: 01235 B34027

b
CLEENT
Mr Gareth Chalmers

PROPOSED RE-DEVELOPMENT AT
PENN HOUSE, HIGH ST

CHILDREY OX12 SUA
GROUND FLOOR PLAN
AS PROPOSED

FILE REFERENGE__ 715-04-BD

CHECKEDBY | PAPER SZEMSCALE
ED CLARE At 1:50 1:100

DRAWANG No.

715-04-BD

REVISION




House

Symonds
Farm House

Yew Tree

Dalphid

——
~———
-~ S ——
- = —
- —

APPENDIX 2

Rev. Date Description
A 25.09.07 GARAGE & CARPORT
ADDED.

B 10.12.07 GARAGE REMOVED

Project Title

Mr Gareth Chalmers
Penn House
High Street, Childrey

Drawing Title

SITE LAYOUT

Date Drawing No.
JUN'07 715-BD-8-01
Drawn Project No.

L. COX 715

Checked Revision

ED CLARE B

File-reference Paper size/Scale
715BDSITE Ad 1:500
Challow Design

Unit 11A

Home Farm

Ardington

OXON

0X12 8PN

Tel: 01235821176  Fax: 01235 834027

Page 36




12 APPENDIX 3

e CHILDREY PARISH COUNCIL
< o The Lesters
J Childrey
’ Wantage
Oxon
0OX12 9UA
Tel: 01235 751078
Mr N Crowther
Vale of White Horse District Council
Abbey House
Abingdon
Oxon
OX14 3JE
22™ October 2007
Dear Mr Crowther

Application Nos: CHD/713/9 - Penn House, Childrey
Proposal:Minor Amendments to the reconstruction and remodelling of Penn House
and the erection of a garage and car port.

- Thank you for sending details of the above application for the Childrey Parish Council to
comment on and for also forwarding on the missing drawing of the north elevation. The
views given below are the collective opinions of the Parish Council.

The Parish Council has given this application full and careful consideration and following
this is objecting to the erection of a car port. There appears to be inadequate turning
space remaining which would result in cars reversing into Dog Lane across a pavement
which is used as a pedestrian route to school. The understanding of the Parish Council is
that Highways insist on vehicles driving forward from properties onto a public road. At
“The Walled Garden”;-Maltravers-Manor-(CHD/14921)-Highways-insisted-on-ears-driving
forward from the property and a turntable had to be incorporated into the plan for
access onto a private road. To be consistent, surely reversing onto a public highway
must be considered more hazardous.

It is also noted that the proposed garage is larger in mass and style than is appropriate
for the site, effectively dividing the property into two parts. The angled alignment of
the garage also reduces the area to turn cars and may result in vehicles reversing out of
this entrance also. The Parish Council would suggest that if the garage is repositioned
and car port removed the two access points could be used as an “in and out” driveway.

With regard to the proposed amendments to the design of the annexe, the Parish
Council notes that the bedrooms are now being shown on the first floor instead of the
original plans which showed them on the ground floor. They also note that new detail
includes full height full panel glazed doors on the north elevation and wishes them to be
4-panel glazing to reflect the cottage style joinery elsewhere in the design. The other
alterations on the plans are acceptable to the Council.

The Parish Council has noted that the eastern window on the annexe has been

constructed to a design which is not shown on any of the plans submitted. (Please
compare the enclosed photograph with the elevation drawings). Whilst there is nothing

Page 37



objectionable about this new design, the Parish Council would be interested to know if
the applicant received permission to alter the window design and if so why was the
Parish Council not informed of this change.

The Parish Council feel very strongly that the final design of the house must match as
closely as possible the pleasant/traditional house which used to be on this site and would
request that Vale ensure that all planning conditions as stated in previous notices of
permission are strictly adhered to.

As the Parish Council said in a previous letter to the Vale, the planning process for this
property has been long and drawn out and the Parish Council are as keen as the owner to
seek a satisfactory solution, however, the Councillors are here to represent the
parishioners of Childrey and when approached by them are duty bound to follow up
issues and concerns on their behalf.

Yours sincerely

N APPENDIX 3

E A Cook (Mrs)
Clerk to the Parish Council

Page 38




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

Report 130/07

Agenda ltem 11

HIN/19721/2 - M S Lawrence Ltd
Erection of a pair of semi-detached dwellings. (re-submission). Land adjoining 1
High Street, Hinton Waldrist.

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission for the demolition of a range of garages, to
be replaced with a pair of two storey semi-detached dwellings with 2 parking spaces
for each dwelling. The application is a resubmission of a scheme that was withdrawn
in September 2007.

The site is located on the corner of High Street and The Row. It is bounded by
traditional cottage style dwellings to the north, west and east, with a more modern
development of Laggots Close to the south.

A copy of the plans showing the location of the proposal, the design of the dwelling
together with extracts from the design and access statement are attached at
Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been
received and the views of Hinton Waldrist Parish Council differ from the
recommendation.

Planning History

In September 2006, an application to erect two semi-detached dwellings fronting onto
High Street was withdrawn due to adverse impacts on the amenities of neighbouring
dwellings.

In April 2007, outline planning permission was granted for a 2 storey detached
dwelling. In September 2007, an application for a pair of semi-detached dwellings was
withdrawn.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) seeks to promote the efficient
re-use of previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements
(provided there is no conflict with other policies in the Local Plan).

Policy H13 (development elsewhere) allows ‘infill development of one or two dwellings
within the existing built-up area of Hinton Waldrist.

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, and DC9 (quality of new development) are relevant and seek
to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping, does
not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of highway
safety.

PPS3, “Housing”, is also relevant and reiterates the key objective of developing
previously developed sites, where suitable, ahead of greenfield sites and making the
most effective and efficient use of land.

Consultations

Page 39



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Report 130/07

Hinton Waldrist Parish Council objects to the application. Their comments are
attached at Appendix 2.

County Engineer — no objections, subject to conditions.
Drainage Engineer — no objections (subject to conditions).
4 letters of objection have been received, which are summarised as follows:

e The new dwellings will be higher than and out of character with existing properties.

e The proposal will result in a loss of privacy / light to neighbours, in particular to No
1 High Street, Laggots Farm and properties in The Row.

e The informal parking area in front on this site, (accessed from The Row) will be lost
if this is allowed. Parking in The Row is at a premium and residents will lose the
freedom to park there. Its loss will cause considerable difficulties to local residents.

e The new dwellings will increase traffic movements in an already congested road.

e The existing sewer system regularly gets blocked. 2 new dwellings will only add to
this, causing more problems.

e The proposal will be built on land that absorbs surface water. This will lead to local
flooding.

e The loss of this site to residential will erode the character of the village and will be
harmful to local wildlife.

e The best way to develop this site is for one dwelling only.

e The positioning of the front door onto High Street will only encourage on street
parking there.

o If this is approved, the materials used must be natural and not reconstituted stone.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the development
in this location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the
area, including its design, 3) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties,
and 4) the safety of the access and parking arrangements.

On the first issue, Hinton Waldrist is a village which in planning terms is classed as a
small settlement and is thus restricted to infill housing proposals only of 1 or 2 small
dwellings as outlined in Local Plan Policy H13. The site in question lies within the
built-up area of the settlement and is therefore considered acceptable for
redevelopment. Furthermore, outline planning permission has been granted for its
redevelopment with a single 2 storey dwelling. The principle of redeveloping the site
in the manner proposed with 2 semi-detached dwellings, therefore, is considered
acceptable.

Regarding the second issue, the scale of development in the form proposed is not
considered to be out of keeping with the locality. Other two storey semi-detached
dwellings exist nearby for example. The proposed dwellings are traditionally
proportioned with narrow building spans, small painted timber windows and slate
roofs, all of which are typically found on nearby properties. The rear projections are
subordinate to the main building form and are not considered to be harmful in the
streetscene. The overall massing, bulk and design of the dwellings are also
considered to fit within the site so as not to appear visually cramped on this prominent
corner plot. Consequently Officers consider the scheme proposed is not an

Page 40



54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

6.1

Report 130/07

overdevelopment of the site and providing natural stone is used, its visual impact is
acceptable.

Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it is considered that
no harm would be caused to those properties opposite the site to the north, on High
Street. The properties most affected would be those in The Row, No1 Laggots Close
to the south and 1 High Street to the west. Any impact on light or privacy to these
properties is not considered to be sufficiently harmful to warrant refusal as, in your
Officer's opinion, the dwellings have been carefully designed to protect neighbouring
privacy and amenity, whilst achieving a complementary spatial relationship with the
existing pattern of development.

In terms of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered
acceptable. The parking provision shown provides 2 spaces for each dwelling.
Adequate visibility can also be achieved at the new access to ensure pedestrian and
highway safety.

With regard to concerns raised over the loss of an area of informal parking, and loss of
the use of the existing garages, these parking arrangements are not material planning
considerations. Your Officers have no evidence that existing residents have a right to
park on the land in front of the site, and the renting of the garages from the applicant is
a civil arrangement. The County Engineer has raised no objection to the proposal,
and thus planning permission could not reasonably be refused on these grounds.

On the issue of drainage, it is not considered that 2 additional dwellings would
overburden the existing sewerage network. There is also considered to be no adverse
impact on local wildlife as a result of this proposal.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL1 — Time Limit

2. MC2 — Sample Materials

3. RE3 — Restriction on extensions / alterations to dwelling (PD rights removed)

4. PD Restriction of fence erection and retention of existing stone wall fronting
High Street.

5. RES8 — Submission of drainage details

6. HY3 - Access in accordance with specified plan

7. HY25 — Parking is accordance with specified plan
Informative:

In respect of meeting the requirements of condition 2, it is expected that the dwellings
hereby approved shall be constructed using natural stone.

Page 41



APPENDIX 1

B

LY SSHY DI pdoy

2N,

we e -

42ce 393G V% Zisiov 90 sbmHOSEY
o

Ry

SR




APPENDIX 1

s Sakor BrmS wxeqgSust

N
v),/‘,w/m?,/ﬁ.y/ﬁﬂ H

s Sty

ABIA UMO(]

o

3 BImOr] e mre.‘ i)

8

B 19 : LODSEARKS R

EEVGEC. B

SHOnsOPRL

anbiunep

S 1905 S0 3B

SOEN0Y PRURIGH LSS Bugspy

RIeR




APPENDIX 1

Planning, Design and Access Statement

Introduction

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a pair of semi-detached
dwellings on the site. The dwellings would be built in stone with slate roofs. The windows
are proposed fo be of painted timber construction. There is an existing outline planning
permission, ref. 07/0095/0UT, which provides for the erection of a large detached
dwelling and garage on the site (permission granted 20 April 2007).

This application is a resubmission following the withdrawal of an earlier scheme for a pair
of dwellings on the site. This statement pays particular regard to the issues which were
raised during the processing of that application.

Site Context

The application site was formerly part of the garden to 1 High Street. It is located on the
junction of The Row and High Street and is currently overgrown and undeveloped except
for a row of poor quality prefabricated garages on the eastern side, fronting The Row.
The terrace of dwellings opposite is uniform in appearance and design, being (as the
road name suggests) a row of stone terraced cottages under slate roofs. The cottages
are set close to the road edge and there is no footway. The properties on Laggots Close
to the south of the site are post war semi-detached and terraced dwellings built in red
brick under concrete tiled roofs. 1 High Street to the west of the site is a traditional stone
cottage with a slate roof and The Old Butter House opposite is a converted agricultural
building of similar materials.

Design

The proposed dwellings have been sited to provide an appropriate form of development
to tum the corner of The Row into High Street. The ridge line runs north south in
accordance with that of the terraced traditional cottages opposite, whilst the careful use
of openings on the north elevation of the proposal ensures there is also interest on the
High Street elevation. A low stone wall is proposed on this boundary to match that
opposite at 1The Row.

The proposed dwellings have a simple rectangular plan form and are proposed at a
height that would be commensurate with the height of surrounding development. The
proposal would be fully in keeping with the existing streetscene and the character and
appearance of the area and will provide an appropriate addition in this gap that wil
appear as a natural continuation of the traditional development which surrounds it,

g}
The span of the roof has been reduced from nearly 9m to just over 7m in order to provide
a more traditional depth of building and ensure that the proposal would not appear as an
overdevelopment of the plot.

During the course of discussions following the withdrawal of the previous application
Officers expressed concem that the insertion of numerous rooflights to serve the attic
level accommodation gave the buildings too much of a vertical emphasis which would
detract from the intended cottage aesthetic. Formerly six rooflights were proposed to
each roof plane. This proposal would provide a single rooflight to each attic space. This
much simplifies the appearance of the building and ensures that, visually, the roof has far

Page 44



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

less prominence and dopes not appear 'top heavy'. The roof pitch is 40 degrees, which
is appropriately steep in the context of the village buildings.

In order to provide some engagement with the public realm on High Street, the northern
plot would have its pedestrian entrance on that road. Windows would also be provided at
first and second floor level in order to provide visual interest in the gable end. The
provision of windows in this end has allowed fewer windows to be provided in the front
elevation which simplifies this aspect.

Amenity

Each dwelling would have an appropriate sized garden in order to ensure that a decent
level of amenity space is provided. The living rooms of the proposed dwelling would not
be harmfully overlooked from any vantage position.

Previously concern was raised at the possibility of overlooking from the proposed
dwellings towards No1 High Street. The position of the buildings on the plot has been
revised so that the main rear wall of the proposed dwellings would be over 14m from the
flank elevation of No1 High Street. This complies with the Council's in the Council's
design guide that rear walls should be separated from flank walls by 12m (40ft).
Furthermore, there would be no bedroom windows facing towards No1 High Street in
order to preserve its amenity. Only bathroom and landing windows would face the rear at
first floor level.

Access

Whereas it was formerly proposed to create a new vehicular access from High Street for
one dwelling, both dwellings will have parking off The Row. The access conforms to the
standards in the “Manual for Streets” and has adequate visibility and would not be of any
detriment to highway safety. Both properties would each have two parking spaces from
which a level threshold will be provided to the respective dwelling.

The dwellings have been designed with a level access and downstairs WC as is required
by the building regulations to ensure they will be accessible to all persons.

Planning Policy Context and Considerations

New residential development within Hinton Waldrist falls to be considered by Policy H13

of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan, which states as follows:
POLICY H13

OUTSIDE THE BUILT UPF AREAS OF THE TOWNS AND VILLAGES DEFIHED 1M POLICIES
H10-H12 ABOVE, NEW HOUSES WILL OlLY BE PERMITTED:

2} AS I{FILLING WITH HO MORE THAN OHE OR TWO SMALL MEW DWELLINGS
' 1[ WITHIM THE EXISTING BUILT UP AREA OF A SETTLEMENT OR;
i b} IF PROVED TO BE ESSEMTIAL TO MEET THE HEEDS OF AN AGRICULTURAL,
: ESQUESTRIAH OR OTHER RURAL EMTERPRISE GEMWUIMELY REOUIRING A
COUNTRYSIDE LOCATION.

The proposal seeks permission for the infilling of the site with two small dwellings. The
Council has previously considered the site appropriate for one larger dwelling and the
proposal for two smaller dwellings would, therefore, still accord with the requirements of
Policy H13.

As with all new residential development, the proposal must also satisfy the requirements
of adopted VOWHLP policies DC9 and DC1.

APPENDIX 1
Page 45



13:16 SFS intec Ltd 01865 820380 o

CAS nvox

) APPENDIX 2

Hinton Waldrist Parish Council
Application HIN/19721/3
Land adjoining 1 High Street, Hinton Waldrist, Oxon

COMMENTS

Stone wall must be preserved not replaced

Building opposite in the High St is not The Old Butter House - it is Laggotts Farm —
Development seems to be very close to existing buildings.

Parking area opposite The Row is used by residents — is it truly within the cartilage.

Drawing no. C046.20C — Laggotts Close elevation is actually The Row and should show four
cars parked in front of these properties.

High Street is not shown on drawings

Gap in the stone wall on N elevation is too wide for pedestrian access — possible room for a
small car to be parked off The High Street.

Velux windows should be on the rear elevation
Access arrangement will reduce The Green and is through a public highway where residents park

Development should provide public footpath to North on High Street between the road and stone
wall.

Sitting room elevation should be stone and not timber — paperwork and drawings conflict on this
matter.

Parking on The High Street must be avoided

Page 46

.2



1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

Agenda Item 13

WAN/20268/1 — Mr & Mrs Toovey

Demolition of single storey garage/extension. Erection of a single and two storey
extension. Replacement of existing front flat roof with pitched roof.

9 Elm Road, Wantage, Oxon, OX12 7EE.

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey side
extension on the west elevation of the property, measuring 9.1 metres long by 3 metres
wide, with an eaves height of 4.7 metres and a ridge height of 7.2 metres. Part of this
two storey element projects beyond the existing front elevation of the property, creating
a small gable end which faces onto EIm Road, with an eaves height 4.7 metres and a
ridge height of 5.9 metres. The proposed single storey extension projects off the two
extension into the back garden of the property in a northerly direction, and measures 3
metres long by 3.4 metres wide with an eaves height of 2.3 metres and a ridge height of
3.1 metres. A copy of the site plan and application drawings is at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Wantage Town
Council.

Planning History

Application WAN/20268 for the ‘Part demolition of existing single storey extension.
Erection of a single storey rear and side extension’ was approved in July 2007.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to
existing dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the impact on
the character and appearance of the area as a whole, ii) the impact on the amenities of
neighbouring properties in terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing, and iii)
whether adequate off-street parking remains.

Policy DC1 of the Local Plan refers to the design of new development, and seeks to
ensure development is of a high quality and takes into account local distinctiveness and
character.

Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities
of neighbouring properties in terms of, among other things, loss of privacy, daylight or
sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion.

Consultations

Wantage Town Council objects to the proposal stating “Proposed extension creates a
terracing effect which is incompatible with the adjacent properties”.

The County Engineer raises no objection subject to conditions in respect to parking
provision within the site, conversion of the proposed garage and no loose surface
material to migrate on to the highway.

Report 130/07

Page 47



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

Officer Comments

The main issues to consider in determining this application are the potential impact on
neighbouring properties, the impact on the street scene, and whether adequate car
parking is available on the site.

Regarding the potential impact on neighbouring properties, it is your Officer's opinion
that the amenities of these dwellings would not be harmed by the proposal in respect to
overlooking, overshadowing or over dominance. The property to the west (No.7 Elm
Road) has one window in the side (east) elevation which faces onto the site. However,
this is obscure glazed, and according to available Council records this serves a
downstairs cloakroom, and therefore the impact on this non-habitable room is
considered acceptable.

The residential area in which the site is located comprises a variety of dwellings, some
of which have been extended in a similar fashion to that currently proposed for 9 Elm
Road. The proposed extension is located 0.8 metres off the western boundary of the
site, with the neighbouring property located 1 metre off the same boundary. Given the
distance between the two properties, and the staggered nature of the dwellings along
Elm Road, Officers do not consider that a terracing effect would be caused by the
proposal. It is therefore felt that the visual amenity of the area would not be harmed.

In terms of off-street parking on the site, it is considered there is room to provide 3
parking spaces, including the garage. In order to ensure that off-street parking provision
is maintained it is recommended that the garage accommodation and the parking
spaces be conditioned to remain as such (see Conditions 3 and 4 below).

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application.

2. RE1 Matching Materials.

3. RE14 Garage Accommodation.

4. HY26 Plan of Car Parking Provision.

Report 130/07

Page 48



&9 V1 - 8.8

Upjd 24iS U0l DIOT
ONIMVYHA

A2A00] SIW B JW
AN3ITO

SHURWPUALY  [0:11:80 Y

APPENDIX 1

_\Modo.d\ Nae
—d | OIS Lo

@)V ozs euBNO 19U YOMBPRIDIE UBLPE
2EL6E8 16¥10 OpwIsOey

1002 APW  Ze/668 L6v L0 auoydae)

31vQ

410 0LXO
QHO4ONITIVM
peoy obejuepy g

00S:1 ‘0G21:1 Iuswebeuen 100l0id
3wos ubiseq Buipiing

BULIO utizsiw;
8sodind szyic Ay

8y Jo Adoo

T oanbos
U4l ym aouepicnan
40 10 payca G
398U 0 puz 'seuy
Wauns ¢ orpg
10} Adeo o g

U3 O} 'sosod:

‘WbLAdos oy

PaIplY UeLpy
“abpsuppm ‘Pooy W3 6

UOISU24X3 78 SUOILDJIBS Y
- 103r04Hd

liade
nd udiieynsugs

ofpun FECIUMOD Aluo Aoy
§) 8961 10w 5100124 pue subres
7oL d pue subisag

oersid g Buimesp SiyyL

UOI}Do07




)

¢ - 8.8

Buiysix3 so

HIAGWNN
supjd

ONIMVHQ

A2A00} SUW

APPENDIX 1

I[goedefrum
g bog QLo

B 4W

IN3NO

[ORALY reubuQ
2002 Aow
3iva

001:1

JIVOS

18ULOIUMBPOIPE" UBLPE d70 0LXO
TEL6E8 L6V L0 SILISOB) QHOHADNITIVM
2e26£8 LY 10 suoydee) peoy ebeiuep §

usuebeue fo,,
upm_mmo mc_o—\_w_:mvm, n. Um\_b_/\ C.m_\_ U<
abojuopn ‘pooy w3 6
UOISUD4XT 73 SUOILDIDL|NY
103rodd

00} isu14

1  —

=+

3

7 wooipog

.,
oG

£ woospag

| wooupag

JoO|4 punodg

29 pesosdde
Ussy sey
< I3UIYM

R T4

&

IioH |
_ -
L Buauig
] 3
=
A
4
Buipg uayo} Iy
S SN T S

—~

\

Kapunod \,

1\

Els]s¥1e%)

;

1/.

-

+

Page 50



O @)Ev 928 fuibuo 18U YOIUMBPSIDE UBLIDE

¢ - 8.8 2ZE/6E8 L6V 10 BliwISoB) H10 OkXO
HIENAN 4002 MU\“ Z2£.6€8 16v10 suoydejel QHO4ONITIVM
peoy ofieluep

Buiysixg sp suoiypaa)
14s! ! 3 0011 Iuewobeur f
ONIMVYQ Iwos Ubiseq mc_u_ﬂ_,_:Mo.o_n_ U@LU?\ C.@CU«Q\
abojuppn ‘pooy wig 6
UOISU24XT 7@ SUOILDIBY Y
103royHd

ABAOO] SUW 7§ JW

INZO

i

soume 1BuUAdOS
By} jo uoicsiuuad soud oy} UIRIG0 O} ped
asodind 1240 Aue I} [RUSIRW ISUIC 1O sBul
oy} jo Adoo e sunbas noh §i sBumeip peroxdde .
ayl yim asuBpiosoe Ul pajeidwiods uesq seu = L

10 1N0 poiRo BuIBq S) UBWIOIBASD B JoUIsUM
500Y3 O} pUE ‘SBWSLOS sroerd Yim uonesydde
usuNo © aiedwod 0} 'sgcodiund  uORBYNSUCD
10} Adco © jumud JO/pUB PECIUACD Auo Asw
noA (2 UoIOAS) 8861 10V Sludjed puz suiiseg
qubukdon aur Aq peloatoid st Bume:p Sl

[

1

yinos 1SoMm

Page 51

APPENDIX 1
|

|Eoeoe | vuen
oD/ bOg 10 L



APPENDIX 1

Q) | eSS
- R S R —— ——e T T
O —+ =l T
S o
a g
0
(]
—n [(»)
e}
o
.1 k
ALLr_‘
O
3.
=
(@]
L
H
N

Buijiis

I

This drawing is protected by the Copyright,
Designs and Patents Act 1988 (Section 47}. You
mav only download and/or print a ctopy for
Hation purposes, to compar@ & current
ior with previcus schemes, and to check
ent is being carried cut or
cd in accordance with the
;. i you require a copy i the

I {or any other pumpose
pricr permission of the

O
& 3
A 01,08, 07 BR notes added
PROJECT CLIENT flotes adde . i 9
Alterations & Extension Mr & Mrs Toovey o o %) o
)9 Elm Road, Wantage _ - D .%
W : Building Design  SCALE DRAWING -
Adnan Aldred Project Management  1:50 proposed Ground Floor % o g& ?
5 Wantage Road DATE NUMBER ’ -
telephone 01491 839732
WALLINGFORD facsimie 01491 830732 2 200753@ B2~ 4A
OX10 OLR adrian.aldred@which.net  Original size A3 \



ey
2 VS - 8.8

HIGWNN
suol4pAa}3 pasodoud
ONIMYHA

A2A001 SIW 78 JW
AIN30

PSPPD JOOW sS4 [0-0L-0E V

@V 925 [euiBu0 PUTUOIMB PR UBLIDE
ZELBES L6V L0 SlilisOe)

L002 APW  7¢, 6560 (61710 suoudsiel
31va

410 0LXO

QHOIONITIVM
peoy sbeluep G

0O0T:1 wewabeuep aloid
Jwos  ubisag Buiping

84} Jo uoissiwusad 1oud auy
8s0diNd 4230 AUz 4oy i
841 J0 Adoo & aunbas nok
34} yum souepiosoz U pe
40 1o pajueo fueq o F
¥99U2 0} pue ‘sswayos
Wauno e oredwoo ¢y ‘secogn
10} Adoo e yuud 0fpuz pos
NOA “{4y uoucas) ggey oy o

WwluAdon oy Aq poepeioid s 6

Uz cufiiseq
um2ip sy

onseld spumM

SA00D H3LVMNIVY

'SIO0P PUB SMOPUIM AN

SH00J ? SMOANIM

sa|y diy ajbuy

"apis 0} saj} Bunjoopsiu Je|

ylim juoly 0] Buisixe yolew o saji Bunoouaiy)
4004

Bunsixa yoyews o} 3ylomyoLqg ase|
STIVM

STIVIHILVIA TYNY3LX3

PoIPlY UBLpY

Nmo+cu>> ‘pooy Wi3 6
UOISUR4XJ %3 SUOI}DIR}|Y
103rodd

RISPINENIFBRTANAL

*

YECXSS SIINNTS

- T0d| bom10[LO

!
—+

1SOM

APPENDIX 1

Page 53



APPENDIX 1

I

Bedroom 4 w_ Bathroom Study Bedroom 3
b,m

.wmaaooa 2

PROJECT
Alterations & Extension

First Floor

9 Elm Road, Wantage

Adrian Aldred

This drawirg is P
Designs and Patents
may only cdownloz

1 ™y Yotole]
consuttation .rr_aodu“
apptication with previcds =t
waether gavelopment 15
has been COMPH u
approved Qrawings. 1Tyou
drawings
you Wi >
8333 owner.

Building Design
Project Management

otected by
ct 1588
>n:u\9 print a CcOPY for
to compare 8 current
s schemes, and to check
teing carried out Mq
d ith the

} in occordance with
s c_(our_:m a copy of the
cr other meterial for any 039 purpose
>an 1o cotain the proT permis:

5 Wantage Road
WALLINGFORD
OX10 OLR

telephone 01491 839732
facsimile 01491 839732
adrian.aldred@which.net

the Copyright,

Soction 47). You

sion of the

SCALE

1:50

DATE

Oct 2007
Original size A3©

oo BoqlFuL
(oA [ao2es|

Page 54

CLIENT

Mr & Mrs Toovey

DRAWING

First Floor Plan
NUMBER

878 - 7
=



	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	2 Minutes
	9 Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings
	10 CHD/713/9 & CHD/713/10-CA - Mr G Chambers Minor amendments to the reconstruction and remodelling of Penn House and erection of a car port. Demolition of north end wall. Penn House, High Street, Childrey, Wantage
	CHD713.7

	11 HIN/19721/2 - Erection of a pair of semi-detached dwellings. (re-submission). Land adjoining 1 High Street, Hinton Waldrist
	HIN19721.3

	13 WAN/20268/1 - Demolition of single storey garage/extension.  Erection of a single and two storey extension.  Replacement of existing front flat roof with pitched roof. 9 Elm Road, Wantage, Oxon, OX12 7EE
	WAN20268.1


